
United 
States 
Department 
Of  
Agriculture 

Agricultural Marketing 
Service 
Dairy Programs 

FEDERAL MILK ORDER No. 1 

Northeast Marketing Area 
89 South Street, Suite 301, Boston, MA 02111-2671 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 51478 

Boston, MA 02205-1478 
Phone: 617-737-7199 --- Fax: 617-737-8002 

E-mail:  NortheastOrder@fedmilk1.com 
Website:  http: www.fmmone.com 

Albany: 
302A Washington Avenue Ext. 

Albany, NY 12203-7303 
Tel.: (518) 452-4410 
Fax: (518) 464-6468 

 
Alexandria: 

P.O. Box 25828 
Alexandria, VA 22313-5828 

Tel.: (703) 549-7000 
Fax: (703) 549-7003 

 
  

 
 

 
 September 6, 2017 

TO: Pool Handlers 
 
FROM: Erik F. Rasmussen, Market Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Reminder—Fall 2017 Shipping Percentages at 15% 
 

 
 
This memo is a reminder that the required shipping percentages — under Section 1001.7 (c) (2) of the 
Northeast Order — for the months of September, October, and November 2017 are 15 percent. 
 
In June of 2016, a request was made to lower the fall month shipping percentages.  Following a review of 
market conditions a decision was made to lower the percentages to 15 percent for the consecutive years of 
2016 and 2017.  The complete request and decision can be found on the Northeast Order website at the 
following address: 
 
http://www.fmmone.com/Misc_Docs/2016_2017_Shipping_requirements_Final_Decision_Entire_File.pdf 
 
If you have any questions please contact Peter Fredericks at 518-452-4410 ext. 1628. 

 
 
 
 

/s/ Erik F. Rasmussen 


